Simone Walker

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

Hello Everyone —

Simone Walker

November 4, 2022 9:45 AM

Vince Roti; Katlyn Title (ktitle@newimagekitchens.ca); Fil Palmieri (fil@avclassictile.com);
Luisa (luisa@avclassictile.com)

Anthony Petta; Laura Polsinelli (laura@zancorhomes.com); Bea Slipska
(Beata@zancorhomes.com); Simone Walker

59B Caledon APPLIANCE SPECS

LOT 59B COOK TOP.pdf; fisher paykel fridgeLOT 59B.pdf; microwave LOT 59B.pdf; LOY
59B WALL OVEN.pdf; dishwasherLOT 59B.pdf

High

Attached are the appliance specs for 59B Caledon.

*+*pL EASE NOTE - the front of the range style cooktop is to have QUARTZ AROUND/BEHIND
THE KNOBS - please ensure that all accommodations are made for this.
See image below for a reference.




Thank you,

Simone Waller

Zancor Homes

Décor Manager

C: (416) 843-7270 | O: (905) 738-7010
221 North Rivermede Rd.

Concord, Ontario L4K 3N7

Web: www.zancorhomes.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended reciplent(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution Is prohibited. If you are not the intended
reciplient, please reply to the sender by email and destroy all copies of the original message.



CG365C/IS

FEATURES
20,000 Bty burner for faster boils
Lower tier of dual-stacked burner lets you simmer 2nd melt

Continuous cast-iron grates for easy movement of pots and pans

Dual-stacked, sealed bumers for higher highs, lower lows
Easy-clean seamless burner pan

iBuminated control knobs

Stunning minimalist design sits virtually flush to countertop

Rigorously tastad in our U.S. manufacturing facliies for decades of use

Exceptional 24/7 support from our Customer Gare team in Madison

ACCESSORIES

Genter bumer wok grate

Signature red, black or brushed stainless control knobs

High altitude conversion kit

Accessotlgs avallable through an autharized Sub-Zera deafer.
For lacal dealer information, visit g

Lo { 595

COOKTOP SPECIFICATIONS

+ 2-9,200 Btu Burner
» 2-12,000 Btu Burner

= 1-20,000 Biu Burner



PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS

Model CG365C/S
Dimensions w..m..gm:.m...é X6 3/14"H x 20

15/116"D
Weight 100 Ib
m_aniwm“ Supply . 120 VAC, 60 Hz
m_m_wmmom_ Service .rm amp nm&m%ma omwm.”&
Gas mcvu_,.\ 314" rigid pipe
mmm_:_m»! 1/2" NPT male
vn_smq Cord Length 6 feet
mmwmnan_m! ) 3-prong m..o::&:m.en..w.

ELECTRICAL AND GAS

COUNTEFTOP i

m 4°(102)

T E 6

ELECTRICAL AND BAS
SUPPLY LOCATION APPLIGS
ONLY TO INSTALLATION
WITH BUILTIN OVEN

Lo f$7A3

DIMENSIONS

2015/16"
{532}

«~——— 3515/18" (918) —>

{

combustibie motarals canret be focated vithin this area,
Maximum facatlo thickngss 1° (25).
Outshdg camer redius /8" (10),

oA

63/4" (171)
718" | | e *
22)
FLUSH INSTALLATION
LTS 1o
g aoczﬁm_.av// —
/ PRCFILE / “
;Y _sl 35° (889)
{[13) MAX 21° CUFOUT WIDTH 20"
i l._ Ll | {533 MIN (508
\ - RECESS 35" {914) MIN ———— —
; 71 NECESS
- e/
. - .-\\\.‘\
GOUNTERTOP CUT-OUT
t
[em—13"— 18* an*
(330} st} {268
9%
(229) w
L i e
e 2° 1) M- N A 3776’ (98) MIN~5Y8" (130} MAX
l\_ 5172 (140) MAX U PO Iy 1 *
o2np 114" @2)
o 4" | DIAMETER
= [EX
SIDEVIEW FRONTVIEW
NOTE: Shaded srn abovo coumiciiop Indicates minimum fo Ubla
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MDD30OTE/S/TH

FEATURES

Distributes heat evenly with no hot or cold spots allowing for oven-like
operation

Installs standard or flush to conceal the oven from view

Matches E series ovens, coffee systems, convection steam aven
Utilizes 900 watts of power to cook meals with delicious resuits
Select from 10 power levels, a warming mode, and sensor cooking

Rely on quick-start controls for tasks like melting, softening, defrosting,
and popcorn

Let the microwave do the cooking with intuitive "gourmet mode" settings
Instali into surrounding cabinetry to coordinate with other Wolf built-in

ovens and warming drawers

ACCESSORIES
Side Trim

Accessories available through an authorized dealer.
For local dealer information, visit subzero-wolf com/locator

Specifications are subject to change without notice. This information was generated on November 3

30" E SERIES TRANSITIONAL DROP-DOWN DOOR MICROWAVE OVEN

, 2022, Verify specifications prior to finali

ng your cabinetry/enclosures.



30" E SERIES TRANSITIONAL DROP-DOWN DOOR MICROWAVE OVEN

PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS

Model

Dimensions
Capacity

Door Clearance
Electrical Supply
Efectrical Service
Power Cord Length

Receptacle

ELECTRICAL

E

ELECTRICAL
SUPPLY WITHIN OPENING
OR IN ADJACENT CABINET

WITHIN REAGH OF
POWER CORD

Specifications are subject to change without notice. This information was generated on November 3

MDD30TE/S/TH

29 7/8"W x 17 7/8"H x 20"D
1.6 cu. ft.

14 3/16"

120 VAC, 60 Hz

15 amp dedicated circuit

4 Feet

3-prong grounding-type

NOTE: Dimensions in parenthesis are in millimeters unless otherwise

DIMENSIONS

.'V; TI iy

~—— 213/18" ———

(22) (538)
177/8" 171/2"
(454) (446)

_ 297/8" _ 212" Ivi «—— 20" (508) —>|

_ (759) _ (84) BEHIND FRAME

FLUSH INSTALLATION

= |

OPEN 143/1g"
OVEN DOOR Js
|
23" (584)
FLUSH INSET
7/8" (22) DEPTH
e FINISHED
= {—— CLEATS"
4 TOP VIEW
=) :
E 5/16" (8)
= 181/
(460) z A_
FLUSH INSET i R L
HEIGHT**

SIDE VIEW

_

:mn. (3)

<~ 301/8" (765) ———

FLUSH INSET WIDTH"™

*Will be visible and should be finished to match cabinetry.
**Dimension provides minimum reveals.

2022, Verify specifications prior to fin

FRONT VIEW

ing your cabinetry/enclosures.



30" E SERIES TRANSITIONAL BUILT-IN SINGLE OVEN

SO3050TE/S/T

FEATURES

Wolf's dual convection system provides reliably even heat, reduces hot
and cold spots, and enables consistent multi-rack cooking

Ten cooking modes, including Bake, Broil, Convection, Convection Roast,
Dehydrate, Gourmet, Proof, Roast, Stone, and Warm, were developed by
Wolf chefs to maximize the performance of your oven

Gourmet Mode offers nearly 50 presets to automatically cook a delicious
set of impressive dishes

The large full-color touch screen and stainless touch controls are intuitive
and easy-to-read

The temperature probe alerts you when your dish has reached the
desired temperature.

The oven offers self-clean, delayed start, timed cook, and Sabbath
features

The Wi-Fi enabled feature lets you remotely preheat, select modes, and
adjust oven temperature from your mobite device

Coordinates with other Sub-Zero, Wolf, and Cove appliances to create a
cohesive look in your kitchen

Get the most out of your aven with tips and recipes from the Mastering

the E Series Oven guide

ACCESSORIES
30" Broiler Pan

30" Premier Baking Sheet
30" Standard Oven Rack
Bake Stone Kit
Dehydration Kit

Dual Installation Kit

Full-Extension Ball-Bearing Rack
Standard Oven Rack
Temperature Probe

Accessories available through an authorized dealer.
For local dealer information, visit subzero-wolf.com/locator

Specifications are subject to change without notice. This information was generated on November 3, 2022. Verify specifications prior to fin

izing your cabinetry/enclosures.



30" E SERIES TRANSITIONAL BUILT-IN SINGLE OVEN

PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS

Model
Dimensions

Oven 1 Interior
Dimensions

Overali Capacity
Usable Capacity
Door Clearance
Weight

Electrical Supply
Electrical Service

Conduit Length

ELECTRICAL

SO3050TE/S/T
29 7/8"W x 28 1/2"H x 23"D

25 1/4"W x 17 1/2"H x 18 1/2"D

4.7 cu. ft.

3.1 cu. ft.

21 3/8"

257 Ibs

240/208 VAC, 60 Hz

30 amp dedicated circuit

4 Feet

}

ELECTRICAL SU

PLACEMENT WITHIN
MAY REQUIRE ADDI

MAY BE LOCATED IN
ADJACENT CABINET—

CABINET DEPTH

5
nzn) E

Te

—|(102)|~
PPLY

OPENING
ITIONAL

NOTE: Dimensions in

Specifications are subject to change without notice, This information was generated on November 3

e

parenthesis are in mi

meters unless otherwise

DIMENSIONS

281/2"
(723)

297/8" (759) |
i i s

FLUSH INSTALLATION

—

SIDE VIEW

212" —

"Shaded aroas will be visible and should be finished to match cabinetry,

"*Dimension provides minimum reveals.

NOTE: Location of electrical supply within opening may require additional cabinet dapth,

, 2022, Verify specifications prior to fina

e | g5 | 17/g" —| |+—
| @) « (218) )
F————— M ————— R
2" Am:L
13/8” (36) —>| |«
CONDUIT 27"
CHANNEL (686)
281/2"
(724)
e
— 23" (584) ———>
BEHIND FRAME OPEN OVEN DOOR | 213"
(543)
24" (610)
FLUSH INSET
7/8" (22) DEPTH
F FINISHED
d-—1—— CLEATS"
a TOP VIEW
301/8" (765)
FLUSH INSET WIDTH**
1 n '
11/8" (29) A._md E
]IQIV\#\._\ o
(102)
I 18/16" (21) E
- -
8" (3) E
. | | —
FRONT VIEW

~

ng your cabinetry/fenclisures,
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